

**From:** [Luis Manzo](#)  
**To:** ["Phyllis Beaulieu"](#)  
**Cc:** ["John Witteman"](#); ["Sylvain Doire"](#)  
**Subject:** RE: 111005 2BB-MEL0914 Request to Establish Landfill  
**Date:** Wednesday, October 05, 2011 2:15:25 PM  
**Attachments:** [img-X05143736-0001.pdf](#)  
[AEM Landfill Design and Management Plan.pdf](#)

---

This is to inform you of the authorization granted to AEM with the respecting documents supporting the activity also inspection at the site was carry out last month AEM was authorize to build the land field to protect the environmental and for the site to be safety for the workers. you email come to late in the season the garbage need to be properly accommodated to no cause any environmental issue The proponent is now authorize in IOL land to properly storage the garbage

Regards

Luis G. Manzo P, Ag.  
Director of Lands  
Kivalliq Inuit Association  
(867) 645-5731 Tel.  
(867) 645-3855 Fax  
[dirlands@kivalliqinuit.ca](mailto:dirlands@kivalliqinuit.ca)

---

**From:** Phyllis Beaulieu [<mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, October 05, 2011 12:22 PM  
**To:** John Witteman  
**Cc:** [Imanzo@kivalliqinuit.ca](mailto:Imanzo@kivalliqinuit.ca); Doreen Porter  
**Subject:** 111005 2BB-MEL0914 Request to Establish Landfill

Please see attached regarding AEMs request to establish a landfill. This activity will require an amendment to the existing licence.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu  
Manager of Licensing  
Nunavut Water Board  
P.O. Box 119  
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0  
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26  
Fax: (867) 360-6369  
Email: [licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org](mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org)